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2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: Rob Hutton (608) 267-9836 Drafter: mjohns

By: - Jeremy ‘ Secondary Drafters:

Date: 1/31/2019 / May’Contact: Hutton office - Assm. Coauthor
@s LRB: -1371)

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Hutton@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Certificates of qualification for employment

Instructions:

Redraft 2017 SB 615 (LRB-17-4070) for 2019 legislative session.

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

1 mjohns ‘ mbarman mbarman State
1/31/2019 1/31/2019 2/1/2019
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Johns, Melinda

From: Carpenter, Jeremy

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: Assembly companion for LRB-1371/1

Could | get an assembly companion drafted for LRB-1371/1?
Thanks,

Jeremy Carpenter
Research Assistant
Rep. Rob Hutton

13t Assembly District



Barman, Mike

A
From: Carpenter, Jeremy
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:45 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1712/1

Please Jacket LRB -1712/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



